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ADDENDUM 1 
ITB#1903-20 

DATED: April 3, 2019 

FOR THE 

FIRE RESCUE LADDER EQUIPMENT 

ON BEHALF OF 

THE OCONEE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

OCONEE COUNTY, GEORGIA 

 THIS ADDENDUM FORM IS PART OF THE ITB DOCUMENTS ISSUED MARCH 25, 2019 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
The following questions were submitted to Oconee County in reference to ITB#1903-20 Fire Rescue 
Ladder Equipment by email from issue date (03/25/19) through the questions deadline date/time 
(04/01/19 at 10:30 AM). Please see the answers to the following questions in RED.

Q1. Item #3-This item has been discontinued by Akron Brass Co.  Is there an alternate you would accept? 

A1. #3 - Oconee County will accept any brand but it needs to be in 51" range.  

Q2. Item #20 - Requesting LED light, but asks for 750 watts.  LED lights usually come in LUMENS.  Is 
the Telelite product with 15000 lumen LED acceptable? 

 A2. #20 - Yes, please replace 705 watts with 15,000 lumens. 

Q3. Item #22 - Please confirm part#.  SPA700 does not appear to be correct.  Do you need SPAKR700-
K20-ON, which is the LED with the 3-legged portable base?  If not the portable base, are you looking for 
the 3-legged tripod?  Tripod comes in full, medium or small...Please advise if one of these is desired. 

A3. #22 - SPAKR700-K20 is acceptable, but appears on website as same as FRC SPA700-K20. 

Q4. Item #3, Akron does not make the PPB-51 anymore, could Fire Hooks CBPP-51 or Council Tools 
120PP be an alternative? 
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A4. Yes, both alternatives are acceptable. Item needs to be in the 51” range. 

Q5. Items #9 and #10 (at the end of bid document under Exhibit A, description says straight handle on 
left and D-handle on right, which one is preferred? 

A5. The correct specification is "Straight Handle". 

NOTES FROM THE PROCUREMENT OFFICE: 

1. ITB opening is April 9, 2019 at 1:30:00 p.m. local time in Suite 205, Commission Chambers,
Oconee County Courthouse.  Bids shall be delivered to the Oconee County Finance Department
of the Courthouse, 23 N. Main St. Suite 203, Watkinsville, GA 30677 prior to the scheduled
opening.

2. All interested bidders are encouraged to check the Oconee County Website before the opening to
make sure they have all the updates.

3. Nothing discussed that materially affects the ITB documents can be relied upon unless contained
in an addendum.

4. Requesting one (1) unbound original, one (1) copy, and (1) electronic format submittal of the bid.
Please put your bid documents in a sealed envelope prior to coming to the bid opening.

5. All questions shall be directed to Procurement and will be answered via email. Questions and
answers will also be posted in the form of an addendum to the website.  Karen Barnett will be
your contact throughout the bidding process.  Her email is kbarnett@oconee.ga.us .

6. A bid bond is NOT required for this project; NO performance or payment bond is required.
7. This is an Invitation to Bid and the names of the bidders and amounts will be announced at the

opening.
8. Notification of award could be anywhere from 30-60 days from the date of opening.
9. Standard Required Information:  Please be sure to include all required forms with your bid.

Having a complete submittal is important to the review committee. The E-Verify form
(Contractor’s Affidavit) must be complete, notarized and submitted with your bid or it will be
deemed non-responsive.

10. Please be aware of our local business initiative (in the ITB documents).

END OF ADDENDUM 1 

 Please note addendum 1 on the addenda acknowledgement form located in the ITB package. 
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